HUNTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 18th September 2019 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall

Reference: JW20190918

Date: 18th September 2019

Present:	Councillor R Smith	Acting Chairman
	Councillor J Wylie Councillor R Worsdale	
	Councillor P Middlemiss Councillor C Les Councillor H Grant	RDC NYCC RDC
	Plus 1 member of the public	
Items	Recording of Meeting	Actions
Item 1	Apologies Councillor S Grant Councillor R Wyatt	
Item 2	Declarations of Interest None	
Item 3	Minutes from Previous Meeting Cllr J Wylie confirmed minutes as a true reflection of previous meeting seconded by Cllr R Worsdale	
Item 4	Actions from the Previous Meeting Defib training deferred to next meeting Parking, the concern of parking on the pavement was dealt with by a police constable. Requires monitoring as some people are still parking on pavement.	
Item 5	Police Report -Nothing significant to report. (see separate report)	
Item 6	Local Planning Applications – No New Applications	
Item 7	1. RDC – Cllr P Middlemiss inform us of the closure of the Minor injuries unit at Catterick and explained that the consultation for the Friarage had 2 proposals (1) 24-7 Urgent care (2) Replacement emergency care 8am to midnight. For more details please see www.hambletonrichmondshireandwhitbyccg.nhs.uk This also includes the consultation for the Mental Health services of the new hubs for adults and children's services. The completion of the hospital in Catterick has been delayed by a further 2 years from opening in 2021 to 2023 due to funding issues. In a recent review Hunton has been listed as a secondary priority for housing development.	

	RDC -Cllr Helen Brown informed us that £60,000 grant monies were available for small businesses. Information on the RDC webpage. On the 5th October the walk for supporting Dementia is taking place at Catterick Racecourse.	
	 NYCC Cllr Les. Explained that some roads will be closed starting on the 21st September over a period of 9 days due to the cycling championships. So may inconvenience some people. However this generates much needed income to the local economy. He also mentioned the devastation the recent flooding had 	
	caused . He asked if the village has an emergency flood plan in place and suggested ,if not this would be advisable to complete one.	
	 NYCC funding support for initiatives remain strong and are unlikely to be affected over the coming year. 	
Item 8	Parish Council Business/ Maintenance Items	
	1. Village Hall Car Park – There are still a couple of grant applications outstanding, if these were to be successful we would estimate circa £15k towards the resurfacing project. New locality budget and PC reserves could help us achieve our £17k target	On going
	iii) Next step to reconfirm quote from contractors.Meeting planned w/c 30th Sept	Cllr Wyatt
	Wild Flower scheme – Agreed that this scheme should go ahead, in the park area and near the Hunton signs entering the village. Work beginning in the next 2 weeks. Lead by Cllr J Wylie, Wendy Knight other volunteers from the village. Clr Smith will liaise with the grass cutting contractors. The PC will be given an update on progress. It was also agreed that this team will leaflet the village regards the scheme including adding to the web page. Funding of £60.00 for the seeds has been agreed. Will also need to provide posts to identified planting area at first. We intend to speak with the school to include the children in the future.	CIIr Wylie
	3. Play Park. Inspection report. PC need to look at a way of protecting the wood around the base of the wooden play items. as the strimming is damaging the wood.	Cllr Wyatt/ Cllr Smith
	4.The goal post need to be refurbished, and new nets sourced. A max. budget of £150 has been set	
	5. Christmas Tree /alternative sourcing Take forward to next meeting (approx. £35 for 9ft tree)	Cllr Wylie
Item 9	Financial Update	
	 Current Account £1663.81 Deposit Account £11497.16 (all proposed car parking funding) Treasurer/Clerk position – still vacant 	
	Meeting Closed 8.30pm – Next meeting 20 th Nov 2019 @ 7.30pm	

J Wylie On behalf of Parish Council Original signed		
Signed Acting Chairman	Date	
Please note that these minutes are marked as a draft copy Council meeting.	only until agreed and signed at the next Paris	;h